
1

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
From: Brian Varland <bvarland@heleyduncan.com>Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 10:49 AMTo: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)Subject: RE: 1290 Goodrich AppealAttachments: Exhibit B to Leone-Gettens' Answer and Counterclaim filed in Ramsey County District Court File No. 62-CV-17-4886.PDF

Ms. Moermond, 
 
Thank you for speaking with me yesterday and for sending the documents concerning the above-referenced 
matter. I have attached a survey that the Leone-Gettens have attached to their filed pleadings in the currently 
pending litigation concerning their claim of ownership of property adjacent to 1290 Goodrich owned by my 
clients, Jody and Anna Kendall. Their survey shows the pizza oven on the platted property owned by the 
Kendalls on 1282 Goodrich. The Leone-Gettens should be able to produce a copy of this survey upon request. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Brian Varland 
 
 
 
 
 
Brian W. Varland, Esq. 
Heley, Duncan & Melander, PLLP 
8500 Normandale Lake Boulevard 
Suite 2110 
Minneapolis, MN 55437 
(952) 841-0001 
(952) 841-2505 (direct) 
(952) 841-0041 (fax) 
(866) 841-0080 (toll free) 

   
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and the document(s) accompanying this e-mail contain confidential information which is legally 
privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the intended recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail and its attachments, except its 
direct delivery to the intended recipient named above, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by 
telephone. 
 
PDF DISCLAIMER: The PDF document(s) attached to this email, if any, may only be modified with our express written consent. Accordingly, any 
alterations, additions, or deletions to the same are hereby rejected absent said written consent. By executing the document(s), you are agreeing to the 
terms as stated in the attached document(s), without regard to any unauthorized alterations, additions or deletions that may be made to the 
document(s). 
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From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) [mailto:marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us]  Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 1:18 PM To: Brian Varland <bvarland@heleyduncan.com> Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> Subject: 1290 Goodrich Appeal  Correction:  Appeal was rescheduled to 10-24.  My question to staff is:  Can you measure 61.3 feet from the inside corner of the sidewalk at Goodrich and Syndicate and see where that leaves you?  Please see attached aerial with plat and RC lines. -MM  Best, Marcia Moermond 
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